From: Ivor Meredith

Sent: 29 November 2012 14:29

To: 'Gayetree Ramkorun'; Mandy Osman; Nadia Savvopoulou
Cc: Joel Clarke

Subject: RE: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Ok | have copied my colleague Joel who will probably be leading the way with this work in the future however we shall
come back to you as soon as possible

From: Gayetree Ramkorun [mailto:gramkorun@bba.star.co.uk]
Sent: 29 November 2012 14:27

To: Ivor Meredith; Mandy Osman; Nadia Savvopoulou

Subject: RE: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Dear Ivor
Thank you for confirming your approval for the amendments Nadia will correct the sign mistake and get them issued.

In connection with the rainscreen draft, this is a proper reissue draft to update regulations and to add acoustic section
(not an amendment) but does include the 90/90.
Please can you check with your technical if needed and advise as soon as possible if you are happy to issue it.

Thank you and kind regards
Gayetree

Gayetree Ramkorun

Project Manager

British Board of Agrément

Bucknalls Lane, Watford, WD25 9BA *
United Kingdom

Tel

www.bbacerts.co.uk

APPROVAL
INSPECTION
TESTING

v CERTIFICATION

TECHHICAL APRADALS FOR CORSTALUCTION

* If you are visiting the BBA and use a satellite navigation system, use WD25 9NH rather than our standard postcode.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Ivor Meredith [mailto:ivor.meredith@kingspan.com]

Sent: 29 November 2012 14:22

To: Gayetree Ramkorun; Mandy Osman

Subject: RE: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Gayetree,
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With regards the previously circulated amendments for lambda | can confirm that these are all acceptable apart from th
every minor issue about the ‘less / more than and equal too’.

With regards this document can you confirm that this is only an amendment for lambda or are their other changes??

Thanks and regards

Ivor J Meredith
TECHNICAL PROJECT MANAGER

mob:
direct tel:
direct fax:

From: Gayetree Ramkorun [mailto:gramkorun@bba.star.co.uk]
Sent: 29 November 2012 14:16

To: Ivor Meredith

Subject: FW: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Hi Ivor

Please can you look into this one as well as the amended certs, | don't think we have received your approval back
officially (I know you have explained to me the mistake about the sign).

Thank you

Gayetree

Gayetree Ramkorun

Project Manager

British Board of Agrément

Bucknalls Lane, Watford, WD25 9BA *
United Kingdom

Tel

www.bbacerts.co.uk
BBA o
| INSPECTION
TESTING
CERTIFICATION

TECHMICAL APPAOVALS FOR CORSTALICTION

* If you are visiting the BBA and use a satellite navigation system, use WD25 9NH rather than our standard postcode.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Mandy Osman

Sent: 29 November 2012 13:38

To: Gareth Mills

Cc: Gayetree Ramkorun

Subject: FW: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Dear Mr Mills

Ref: $2/47070
Certificate Title: Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board
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Further to my email dated 5 November 2012, | note that we have not yet received your approval of the Draft Certificate.

We would like to maintain progress, therefore if we have not heard from you by 6 December 2012, we will assume you are
happy with the content of the draft and will proceed towards circulation.

If you request revisions to be made after formal issue, this may cause delay and extra expense to you.
Full details of all current BBA Certificates can be found on our website, www.bbacerts.co.uk

Yours sincerely

Mandy Osman

Publishing Administrator

British Board of Agrément

Bucknalls Lane, Watford, Herts WD25 9BA *
United Kingdom
Tel

www.bbacerts.co.uk

e

APPROVAL
INSPECTION
TESTING
CERTIFICATIOMN

TECHMICAL APPROVALS FORA CORSTALCTION

* If you are visiting the BBA and use a satellite navigation system, use WD25 9NH rather than our standard postcode.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Mandy Osman

Sent: 05 November 2012 15:06

To: 'Gareth Mills'

Subject: S2/47070 Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

Dear Mr Mills

Ref: $2/47070
Certificate Title: Kooltherm K15 Rainscreen Insulation Board

We attach for your approval, a draft of the proposed Certificate which is to be sent to the Regulatory Authorities and our
Technical Assessors for comment.

The purpose of you seeing the draft now is to satisfy yourself that circulation would not result in confidential information
being divulged to a third party. This is also your opportunity to comment and request revisions. Changes requested after
this review stage will delay issue of the Certificate and may result in an additional charge being applied. Your response
within one week would be appreciated.

This draft Certificate has been produced in Word to allow changes to be made easily by the BBA's technical staff. We
attach a PDF of the Word document for your comments. Any required changes should be either listed by email or marked
up on a printed copy of the draft and scanned back to me. Please be aware that this is your only opportunity to comment
on technical content regarding this draft Certificate. Substantial technical comments received after this stage will incur a
minimum charge of £450. Additional technical assessment not included in the initial contract will be subject to a 'Contract
Variation' and charged according to the amount of work involved.

Full details of all current BBA Certificates can be found on our website, www.bbacerts.co.uk
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Yours sincerely

Mandy Osman

Publishing Administrator

British Board of Agrément

Bucknalls Lane, Watford, Herts WD25 9BA *
United Kingdom

Tel

www.bbacerts.co.uk

e

APPROVAL
INSPECTION
TESTING
CERTIFICATIOMN

TECHMICHL APFADVALS FOR CORSTALCTION

* If you are visiting the BBA and use a satellite navigation system, use WD25 9NH rather than our standard postcode.

Please consider the environment before printing.
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